

MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF THE
SILSDEN YOUTH COUNCIL
20th JULY 2004

COMMENCED 600PM

CONCLUDED 630PM

PRESENT

9 Members

Mrs L Corcoran – Clerk
Mrs Medhurst

Cllr Trainor
PC Stothers

M Thornton IN THE CHAIR

1. Apologies

Cllrs Edwards and Bottomley

2. Minutes

Minutes of the meeting 30th June 2004 were approved and signed.

3. Funding Update

Cllrs Barclay/Roberts and Thornion to contact Cllr Bottomley in order to collect a cheque from the Ecology Building Society. It was confirmed that the YC will take part in this year's carnival and they will be allowed to collect donations on the field.

4. Policing Initiative

PC Stothers explained to the YC a new process called ward based policing which will require a lot of input from the community. Due to the YC reputation they have been asked to send representatives along to the 3 weekly meetings. Cllrs Thornton and Roberts have agreed to share this role. The first meeting is to be on the 4th of August at Silsden Town Hall.

An August recess was called and the next meeting will be in September date TBA

Being no further business the chair closed the meeting at 18.30

Prepared by
L Corcoran
Clerk

.....
Signed

Chair